'nited Nations

CONQOMIC
AND

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE

JCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED

E/CN.L/SR 83

9 May 1949
ENGLISH ,
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Fifth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTY-THIRD MEETING

CONTENTS

Held at Lake Success, New York
on Monday, 9 May 1949, at.10.a. m, .

e

Adop%ion of the agenda

Election of officers

Invitaﬁion to the officors of the Commission on the»Status

of Women

Suggestions regarding the procedure of the Commission (E/CN,4/167)

PRESENT
Chairman:

| Rapporteur:

Members:

#

Mrs, Franklin D. Roosevelt

Mr, Charles MALIK

Mr, J, D. L. HOOD
Mr. Roland LEBEAU
Mr. Hernan SANTA CRUZ
Mr. P. C. CHANG .

Mr, Max CORRENSEN
Mr. Omar LCUTFI

Mr, Rend CASSIN

United States
. of America

Lebanon

Australia
Belgium
Chile -

. China
Denmark
Egypt
France

Any corrections of this record should be submitﬁed in writing, in

]
" elther of the working languages (English,or,Frepoh), and within two

‘working days, to:Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,

Room F-852, Lake Success.,

Corrections should be accompanied by or

incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate

symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections

can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned i1f delegations

will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of

the record.



E/CN.L4/SR 83
Page 2

Members:

Representatives from the specialized agencies:

Mr, Garcie BAUER
Mrs. Hansa MEHTA
Mr. Nasrollash ENTEZAM
Mr. Carlos P. ROMULO
Mr., V. KOVALENKO

Mr, A. P. PAVLOV

_ Miss Marguerite BCOWIE

Mr, Joza VILFAN

Consultants of non-governmental organizations:

Mr, Rudolf A. METALL

Mr. Gerald CARNES

Category A

Category B

Miss Toni SENDER
Mr. Moses MOSKOWITZ

Mr. DIRTAKD BERNSTEIN
« A. G, BROTMAN

Mr
Mrl Joseph 'Bo FREEDMAN )

Mr, E. F. CRUICKSHANK

Mrs.R. P, PARSONS

Mrs. J. ROBB

)
)

Mrs. Frances M. FREEMAN

Guatemala

India ‘

Iran

Philippines

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom

Yugoslavia

International Labour
Orgenization (ILO)

United Nations Educatilonal,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

Américan Federation of
Labour (AF of L)
Consultative Council of
Jewish Organizations

Co-ordinating Board of

Jewish Organizations for -
Consultation with the

Economic and Social Council
of the United Nations

Inter-American Council of
Commerce and Productian

International Council of

Women

International Federation of
University Women

Liaison Committee of Women's

International Organizations



E/CN.4/SR 83
Page 3 q

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (document E/CN,k4/161)

The agenda was sdopted unanimously.

EIECTION OF OFFICERS

Mr. CASSIN (France) propésed that Mrs, Roosevelt should be

re-elected Chairman of the Commission,

Mr, MALTX (Lebsnon), Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), Mr. HOOD
(Australia), Mrs, MEHTA (India), and Mr. IOUTFI (Egypt) seconded the
French nepresentativeé's proposal. )

Mrs. Roosevelt was unanimously eiected Chairman of the Commission.

Mr., SANTA CRUZ (Chile) proposed that the other officers should

also be re~elected,

Mr, IEBEAU (Belgium) end Mr, ENTEZAM (Iran) seconded the
Chilean representative's proposal, ' ' "E
Mr, Chang (China) snd Mr. Cassin (France) were elected respectively
fivet end second Viece-Chairmen of the Commission: Mr. Malik (Lébsnon)

vas elected Rapporteur,

The CHAIRMAN expressed her own and the other officers! thanks
to the Commission for the confidence and esteem it had shown them by

re~-electing them,
INVITATICON TO THE OFFICERS OF THE CCMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN

The CHATRMAN felt that 1% should be made possible for the
Commission on the Status of Women to be represented at the meetings of
the Commission on Humen Rights, end asked if eny members wished to submit

a formel proposal to this effect,

Mr, CASSIN (France) seaid that lisison between the two Commissions
was Indispensable and that an invitation should be sent to the Commission
on the Status of Women.

In the sbsence of any objectiong, this was agreed to.

/ SUGGESTTONS



E/cN .lt/SR.'83;
Page 4

SUGGESTIONS REGARDING THE PROCEDURE OF THE COMMISSION & /CN.h/l67)

The CHAIRMAN recalled that when adoptlng the Uhlversal Declaration
of Human Rights in Paris on 10 December 1948 the General Assembly had
requested that the Commission on Human Rights give priority to the-
vreparation of a draft Covenant on Human Rights and draft measures of
implementation., Hence the Commission should as soon as possible carry
on with the work previously begun in this field. -

Furthermore, as the Commission's session endihg in June would shortly
be followed by the opening of the General Assembly session in September,
the Economic and Social Council ahd the member Governments would not have
time to study the draft covenant as thoroughly'as'they should.

”_;For that reason the Commission might be better advised to use the
present session for preparing a provisional draft and submit the draft to-
the Economic and Social Councll with the request that it ‘should be
transmitted to Govermments for comments. The Commission would then, at
its session early in 1950, analyze these comments and produce a final

draft which would be submitted to the Economic and Social Council and
presented to the 1950 session of the General Assembly. '

In preparing the Covenant, the Commission should bear two essential
‘considerations in mind:

First, the Covenant should be in clear, precise and carefully chosen
language, since it would place legal obligations upon the signatory states
and should be ratified by the largest possible number Of’nations‘

Secondly, as regards théuimplementation of the Covenant'it would be
rreferable, at least in the initial stages, to consider only simple '
measures capable of being supplemented later in the light of experlence.
If, for example,’ prov181on was made for immediate appeal to tue
International Court of Justice, many States might refuse to accede.

She then drew attention to the difficulties due %o the extension of
The. Genéral Assembly's session. Some members. of the Commission of Human
Rights had to attend the meetings of the Conmission as.well as of the
Assembly's Third Committee.

The Secretary-General, anxious to ensure the satisfactory progress

of the Commission's proceedings had made some suggestions (E/CN.&/lé?),

“which paid due regard to the material difficulties arising from the fact

that the Third Committee and the Commission were sitting simultaneously.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) supported the programme proposed by the

/Chairman,



E/CN.L/SR.83
-Page 5

Chairmen for the preparation of the Covenant and the study of “the
measures of implementétion. The Covenant was an important document,
and it was essential that Govermmnents should have time to examine it
thoroughly. Similarly ﬁublic opinion, which had demonstrated its
interest and enthusiasm, should be correctly informed of the contents
of this instrument. The programme could not be.carried out before
the General Assembly met for its 1649 sesgicn.

Her delegation felt somewhat uneasy about the suggestions contained
in tlie document produced by the Secretary-General; the work brograrme
to be covered_by the Conmission vefore the date fixed for the end of the
session struck them as a little artificial.

She proposed that the work of\the Commission should not be postponed
till the following week. If the‘proposed committees were constituted
forthwith, they would, within two days, be able to cover the work on |
their agenda forAthe week. The Commission would then be in a position
to hold a plenary meeting on Wednesduy 11 May to consider the proposals

of the three committees.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) also approved the procedure suggested by the
President for the preparation of the infernational Covenant on Human
Rights. ‘

Hé vent on to say that some delegations, inclvding his own, were
too small to allow of representation on all the organs of the General
Assembly. In addition to the work of the Commission on Human Rights and
the Third Committee, the importance of which he did not wish to belittle,
these countries also had to take part in the discussions of the political
or other questioné considered by the General Assembly.

For these reasons, he feared that no member of his Delegation
would be able to attend the meetings of the Commission or of the proposed
cormittees. It might be preferable, from the practical point of view,
to postpone the plenary meeting of the Commission until the following
week, but he hesitated to make any concrete suggestion, because he
fully realized that some representatives had come specially to attend

the session of the Cammiesion on Human Rights.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) entirely agreed with the Chairman's
proposal respecting the preparation of the international Covenant on

Human Rights.

/As regards



E/CN.4/SR.83
Page 6

As regards the organization of the Commissiont's proceedings,
he supporﬁed the Belgian representative's suggestion. Out of
courtesy to the representatives who had come expressly to attend
that session of the Commission, perhaps the commlttees should be

constituted forthwith so that they could start work that dgy.\

Mrs. MEHTA (India)ﬁagreed with the previous sPeakérs, that it
should be made possible for an'instrument’so important as the
Covenant fo be ratified by the laréestvposéible number of States.

She recalled that the draft Covenant prepared during the second
session of the Commission in Geneva, had been séntzto Governméhts'for
their comments. Thé Drafting bmmaittee'had borne these comments in -~
mind when re-drafting the Covebant. Hence the Commission should not
submit a new draft to Governments but should proceed to establish
the final text. ' ‘ '

As regards postponement of the Commission's work to the following
week, Mrs. MEHTA insisted that due attention should be paid to the
fact that certain representatives, who had come solely to take part

in this work, would not wish to remain idle for a week.

The CHATRMAN pointed out to the Tndian representative that
the first text of the Covenant -established at Geneva was only a
rough draft and that, in any case, it could not be considered as
satisfactory in its present form. Nevertﬁeless, she hoped that a
text of a less provisional nature could be drawn up during the session

vhich had just opened.

Mr. SOERENSEN (Denmark), who had also come to attend the session
in prégress, while recognizing the difficulties facing those
delegations with insufficient members, agreed with the representatives
of the United Kingcom and India. He proposed‘that'thd;woek should
be given over to the work of the three Committecs but ke hoped that

" plenary meetinge wonrld be held whonever possible.

/Mr. CASSIN
~



E/cN.4/SR.83

Fage 7

Mr. CASSIN (France), like the Chairman, thought that it would-
be Qifficult for the Commission to submit to the General Assembly
in Scptember 1949 a dralt Covensnt which had been examinsd both by‘
the Economic and Social Council end by the Goverrments.

He recognized the need to subait to the:General Assenbly a
carefully prepared text, but he vhought it was impoesible to separate
this instrument properly sgéaking from the measures of implementation.

He agreed with the rerresenistives wvho, like himself, had come
for a very short period, but, anxious to pay cue régard_to the
position of certain delepatiouns, he proposed the following solution:

The Commicsion should entrust the study of items 4 and 8 on
e
‘

its Agenda ymitte, which should subnlt proposals to it on

12 May 1949. From 16 May 1949, the Cormission could study item 5

(i & 11) and from 31 May 1249, it could study item 5 (iii) and the

items following it on the fgonda.

The CEAIRMAN recalled that the sugcestions submitted in the
Secretary-Generalls memorandw (E/CN.L/167) muid due altention to

the points raised by the French representative.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socalist Republics) wished to draw
attention to the fact that the work of the Camission had started in
rather a strange manner.

~ First, he pointed out that his delegation had been invited to
end a representative to the meeting of the Cormission on 9 May 1949
at 11 o'clock. Then the date and time fixed for the opening meeting
of the Commission had been changed, without the notice reguired in
such céses by the Rules of -Frocedure. Now, as scon as the session
had opened it was suggested that the Commission's work be postponed
for a week, after the representatives had been asked to do their

utmost to attend the opening meeting of the session.

/Passing



T/CW.4/SR.83
Page 8

Passing on to the suggeétions contained in Document E/CN.M/157,
he pointed out that last yeaf’s experience had chown that it was
‘dangerous not to adopt the agenda of the Cémmission by a formal vote.

He referred to Rule 53 of the Rules of Procsdure in pupport of his
request for a formal vote on thé matter, because he wanted to propose

the deletion of three items on the Agenda.

Fifstly, he asked for.the deleﬁion of item 9: +ths report by
the Secretary-General on the question of tho continuing validity of
the Minorities Treatios and Declarations. 7 ,

\ Ho saw no need to study treaties wvhich formod part of the succession
inherited from the League of Nations. The Treaty of Versailles,. for
oxﬁmple;'had teen réplaced by instruments such as the United Nations
Chartgr and the Peace TTeatiosrsigned in Paris in 1946. '

Sccondly, he proposed the deletion of item 10 on the Agonda,
vhich he consildered quite pointléss.

There Qas no need to embark upon discussions of textis which wore
perfectly clear and which, in any casc, were réproducod in many United
Nations documents. |

Thirdly, he asked that paragraph (iii) of item 5 in the Commission's
Agenda should be deleted.

He was opposited to the principle of entrusting to an international

~

body Implomentation of the Covenant, a matter which came under the
national sovercignty of States. ‘
Further, he declared himsolf in favour of the Fronch ropresentative's
suggostion dqncorning procedure, adoption of which would tend to speed
up the preliminary work of the Commission.
He agrecd with the Chairman as rogards the proccdure to‘be‘
folloved in connoxion with the draft covomant: 1t would not be
advigable to submit it to the fourth scssion of the Goneral Assembly;
the preparation of an entiroiy satisfactory ftext at lecisurec was preferablq.
He requosted that cach of the three proposals ho had made should
bo votod'on sopafatoly.
He suggostedvthat to give satisfaction to the representatives
who had cowmo especially to attend the sessibn,ya pionary meoting of
the Commission should e held that wook, since 1t was only at plenary
meotings that the. Commission could docal with substantive questlons,
the uscful work of the committecs being confined to tho task of
drafting.
Ho roquested that, in conformity with Rulé 52 of the Rules of
Proccdurc, the Commission should postpone until the next day the vote on
the Seccretariat?s suggostions regarding proccdurc.

’

/Mr. Hood (Augtralia)



E/CN.4/SR.83
Page 9

Mr. HOOD (Australia) said ho would be unable to attend the meetings
of the Commission on Human Rights until the session of the General
Assembly was over. Ho thoughﬁ that the best solution, which would take
into account the various views of the Commission's members, would be
to adopt the French representativels suggestion, namely, to dovotc the
week botween 9 and 13 May to the vork of the threc committces, and to

hold only one plenary mecting of the Commission at the end of the week.

Mr, VILFAN (Yugoslavia) statod that he, like many of his colleagues,
would be unoble to attend the wectings of the Coumission Whilo the
Goneral Assembly was sitting. Nevertheloss, he undcrstood the wish of
certaln mombors of'the Cormission not to remain inactive,-since thoy

had come svecially for the Coumission's scssion. Ho was preparcd to
Cormission®s ) i
accept any solution for the/programme of work which would not involve

a supcriicial and too-rapid consideration of item 4 on the agenda.

e A e Sl

[

Many vaornmonts, including the Yugcslav Goférnmcnt, wore particularly
intorested in the work of the Sub-Cormission on the Prevention of
Discrimination and the Protection of Minovitics; +the Commission on Huran
Rights should lay down the terms of roferonce of that Sub-Commission

and should elect its now mombers. Those were important questions

which could not be dcalt with at onc or two committes moctings. The
Sub-Cormigsion on the Provention of Discrimination and the Protection of
Minoritics was to mect on 13 Junc; thus, although the considoration of
itom 4 on the agonda was urgont, it was not cssontial to deal with it
during the first weck of the Commission's work.

Lastly, he said thet whatever programme of work was adopted, no
time limit should bo iwposed for finishing the consideration of item k
of the agenda,

\

He would vote for the USSR represcntativels proposal to delete
items 9, 10 and 5 (iii) of the egenda, 1if those proposals werc put to the
vote., Itom § of the agonla was concorned with the roport by the
Sccretary-General on the question of the continuing validity of tho
Minoritics Treatics and Doclarations; Yugoslavia wes onc of the
countrics on which certain obligations with regard to nminoritics had
been imposcd by the Trecaty of Versailles; she had struggled during
the Socond World War to frec herself from the consequences of cortain
“unjust clauccs of that Treaty; it was thercforeo impossible for the
Govermment of Yugoslavia to admlt that the quostion of continuing
validity of the Minoritics Troatics and Doclarations could be discussed

on the international planc.

/Itom 10 of tho



L/CN L/bR 83
. .Pags 1

Item 10 of the agenda was concerned with a purely theoretical
task of doubtful utility, whereas the Commission on Human Rights
should carry out certain urgent and concrete tasks of undeniable’
importance.- o ' '
- Item 5 (iii), sugg estions for the implementation of the
international covenant on humah rights, should not be considered by '
~ the Comnission, since the problem lay within the eéxclusive competence
. of States. . | '
In conclusion, he gave his unreserved support to the USSR proposal

for the deletion of these three items from the agenda,

The CHATRMAN recelled that the Commission haed alre ady
formally acdopted the agenda for the session; nevertheless, Rule 9
of the Rules of Procedure provided that "the Commission may'revise
the agenda”; the USSR “epresentatlve s proposal could thersfore be
put to the vote. »

She drew the attention of members of the ﬁommission to the
following facts: +the question raised in item 9 of the agenda had
already been discussed during the second session held at Geneva; as
& result of a report submitted to the Fconomic and Social Council,
the Council had adopted a resolution (116 (VI) C), requesting the
Secretary-General to report on the résults of his study of the
question of the validity of treaties and declarations relating to.
‘1nternational obligations undertaken to combat discrimination and
to protect minorities. Item § of the agenda was concerned with the
consideration of this report. ,

She pointed out that items 9 and 10 of the agenda, unless they
vere deleted as the USSR representitive‘had requested, would first
be examined by £he Committee on the Prevention of Discrimination
and the Protection of Minorities,

It had to be vemembered in connexion with item 5 (iii) that
the General Assembly itself had requested the Commission on Human
Rights to study simultaneously the draft internetional cgvenant on

human rights and suggestions for the implementation of that covenant.

" In reply to certain remarks made by the USSR representative,
she stated that there was no quéstion of convening simultaneously ‘
the three committees proposed by the Secretary-Goneral, Furthermore,
the provisions of Rule 52 of the Rules of Procedure only applied to |
resolutions, motions and amendments of substance; that Rule could
not therefore be quoted in the cese of a procedural quéstion as vas

the case nov raised.

/In reply



E/CN.4/SR.83
Page 11

-In reply to the Yugoslav representative's statement on fhe
importance of item 4 of the agonda, she said that the Secretary-
General's report mentioned in item 9 of the agenda would not be
ready before the end of the week; thus, the Committee on the
~ Prevention of Discrimination and the Protection of Minorities
should hold several meetings, whlch would enable it to give due
consideration to item1+afthe agenda. -

She called upon the Commission to vote on the USSR representative
proposals that items 5 (iii), 9 and 10 be deleted from the agenda
and on the proposals for the programme of work submltted by the
United Kingdom and France,

The proposal to delete item 5 (iii) from the agenda was

re jected by 12 votes to 3.

- The proposal to delete item 9 from the agenda was rejected'
by 11l votes to 3, with 1 abstention.,
"~ The proposal to delete item 10 from the agenda was rejected
by -1l votes to 3,with 1 absténtion.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) withdrew her proposal in
favour of that submitted by the French delegation.

The CHATRMAN asked the Commission to vote on the French
delegation's proposal.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked to
speak on a point of order, He pointed out that after the three
votes which had just teken place the agenda as a whole should be
put to the vote, in accordance with the usual practice and the Rules

of Procedure,

) The CHATRMAN said that such a vote would be useless, since
the ‘agenda had already been adopted, The proposals for amendments
had been put to the vote in accordance with Rule 9 of the Rules of
Procedure; since those proposals had been re jected, the agenda
remained as it had been at the beginning'of the meeting: there was
“therefore no need to put its adoption to the vote.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he
" would not appeal against the Chairmen's decision. He wished to make
it clear, however, that as result of the rejection of his proposals,
he wished his vote on the adoption of the agenda to be considered

as an abstention, if such a vote had indeed taken place.

/Mr, KOVALENKO



E/CN.4/SR.83
Page 12

Mr. KOVALENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) stated
that he had not been present at the beginniné of the meeting, because
the timetééle had been albtered and the delegations had not been
informed within the time limit laid down in the Rules of Procedure.
He recalled, however, that the agenda had not been adopted by a
show of hands, in accordance with the usual procedure.

He therefore asked that his vote on the adoption of the agenda

be considered as an abstention, like that of the USSR representative.

The CHATRMAN stated that at the proposal of the
representative of Lebanon, the agenda had been adoptéd unanimbusly{
" in the absence of any obJjection, before the arrival of the | '
representaﬁives-of the USSR and the Ukrainian SSR.

She seild that the remarks of the representatives of the USSR
and the Ukréinian SSR would be included in the summary record.

She asked the Commission to vote on the French representativels
proposal, which read as follows: "The Commission decides: 1. - to
consider first of all items 4 and 8 on its agenda. A committee
shall submit proposals to the Commission for Thursday, 12 May;

2.- to begin the consideration of item 5(i) and (ii) on 16 May;
3.~ to consider item 5 (iii) and subsequent items on the agenda
after 31 May".  . N

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) sald she could accept the
first part of the French representative's proposél, bﬁt could not
approve the second part, since she thought it a mistake to bind
the Commission to an excessively rigid progrémme'of work at the
beginning of the session. |

She therefore asked for a divided vote on the French proposal.

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that his programme provided
for a plenary meeting on 12 May, but that no strict programme was
laid dowvn thereafter. His inténtion was. to make it clear that the
Commission should take up 2ll the items on the agenda, evén if the
study of those on which discussion was'begun immediately were not

completed,

The CHAIRMAN put the first part of the French representative's
proposal to the vote. '

The first part of the French representative's proposasl was

adopted by 12 votes to none,with 3 abstentions.

/In reply to



E/CN. L/SR.83
Page 13 .

3l

A
v

{

In reply to Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile); the CHAIRMAN pointed out that
the Committee on the Preventlon of Discriminavion and the Protection
of Minorities would have to excmine carefully the question of the terms
of reference of the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discrimination
and the Protection of Minorities; the question of election of nev members
for the Sub-Commission was not, properly speeking, within the competence
of ths Committee, which would have to confine itself to submitting
sugegestions for the proéedure to be Tollowed in the election and

recommend that Governments be requested to send nominatiocns.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) vroposed that the second part of the
French representativet!s proposal should te amended to read as follows:
"2.to decide at the meeting on 106 May the order in which to consider the

other items on its agenda".

Mr. CASSIN (France) regretted that he could not accept the
amendment submitted by the United Kingdom delegation, since he feared
that the procedure suggested in that amendment might involve a debate
which would waste a whole meeting of the Commission. o

He stressed that the programme he proposed was intended solely to
prevent the Commission from lingering on one item of the agenda, without

broaching the consideration of the other questiocns.
Miss BOVIE (United Kingdom) withdrew her amendment.

The CHAIRMAN put the sccond part of the French representative's
proposal to the vote. i
The second part of the French representativefs proposal was adopted

by 11 votes to 1, with 3 abstentions.

The CHEATGMAYN put the third part. of the French reprceentative's
rroposal to the vote,
The third part of the proposal was adopted by 7 votes to 2, with

6 abvstentions.

The CHATIRMAN pointed out that the Secretary-Ceneralls proposals
regarding the Commission's procedure provided for the establishment of
two other committees: the communications committee and the yearbook '
committee., She called upon the Commission to vote on the guestion whether

the establishment of these committees was necessary.

/The Commission




E/CH.L/SR.83

2}9 Page 14

The Commission decided %o set up these two committees by 7 votes

e A €. e . S S————. SV, S A T— 8 & 3

to nons, with 9 abstentions.

Mr. CASSIN (¥rance) said he was in favour of the establishment
of these two committees, but thought it would be preferable for them not
to begin their work unbtil the end of the session of the General Assembly,
so that all the delegations appointed might be represented. He therefore
proposed that the establishment of the Communications Committee and the

Yearbook Committee be postponed until the meeting of 16 May.

- The CHAIRMAN saild that the membership of the Committee on the
Prevention of Discrimination and the Protection of Minorities would be
' as follows: China, Denwark, France, Guatciala, India, Iran, Unicn ofiv.r
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, United States of America

and Yugoslevia,

Mr. BAUER (Guatemala) and My, ENTZZAM (Iran) asked to be
excused from membership of the Committee, on the grounds of their work on

the various organs of the General Assembly.

The CHAIRMAN agreed to the request of the representatives of
Guatemala and Iran and appointed the Urugusysn delegation in their place.
After a short discussion, the CHATRMAN remarked that several
delegations had proposed that the comuunications cormittee and the yearbook
committee should not meet until after 16 May; the establishment of these
two committees could, therefore, be postponed until the meeting on

Monday, 16 May.
It was so decided by 9 votes to none with 6 abstentions.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) suggested that the Committee on
" the Prevention of Dlscrimination and the Protection of Minorities should
hold its first meeting on 10 May at 10:30 a.m.

It was so decided by 9 votes to none with 5 abstentions.

Tho meeting rose at 1:55 p.m,

- ea e em e o





